

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/kgiannakis](http://www.linkedin.com/in/kgiannakis)  
(LinkedIn)  
[kgiannakis.me](http://kgiannakis.me) (Personal)  
[github.com/kerk12](https://github.com/kerk12) (Other)

## Top Skills

Programming  
Web Development  
Python

## Languages

Greek (Native or Bilingual)  
English (Full Professional)

## Certifications

Agile Development Specialization  
Online Marketing Fundamentals in  
Tourism  
Certificate of Proficiency in English

# Kyriakos Giannakis

Founder @Flare | Passionate IT Consultant | SW Architect  
Keratsínon, Attiki, Greece

## Summary

I'm a BSc Computer Science graduate at the University of Piraeus, with my main focuses being Project Management, Entrepreneurship, Full-stack Web Development, Mobile Development and DevOps.

I have experience ranging from creating simple websites to building fully custom web apps and services (with my frameworks of choice being Django and React), developing Multi-Platform Mobile Apps, Managing Linux Systems and Linux based services and directing both small and large scale projects spanning across various technology stacks.

I've also been an active member of the Software Libre Society - University of Piraeus, having hosted multiple talks on various subjects involving open source software and platforms.

In my last two years of studies, I was a lab tutor at the Web Development and Operating Systems Under-graduate labs. I've taught more than 25 students at each lab and the feedback has always been positive.

As of February 9, 2020, my army obligation has been fulfilled.

Please take a look at my Github profile, for all of my open source work:

<https://github.com/kerk12>

---

## Experience

NOBID Consortium  
Software Engineer  
September 2024 - Present (4 months)

Software Engineering Subcontractor for Intesi Group

## EU Digital Wallet Consortium (EWC)

Software Engineer

July 2024 - Present (6 months)

Software Engineering Subcontractor for Intesi Group

## Intesi Group

Software Engineer

July 2024 - Present (6 months)

## Flare

Founder, Developer

February 2023 - Present (1 year 11 months)

Flare is a Software Development and Marketing Agency I founded in January 2023, with offices in Athens and Kefalonia, Greece. We specialize in delivering tailored software solutions, marketing strategies, and business consulting to sectors like Government, Tourism, Education, and Retail.

Our most notable projects include developing the Driving License Exam Scheduling Platform for the Region of Attica, contributing to the EU Digital Identity Wallet, and building solutions for projects like PALAEMON and DataTutor (Greece's first Greek-language data analytics platform).

With a focus on innovation, client-centric solutions, and unparalleled support, Flare achieved an impressive 25 clients in its first year. We empower businesses by delivering results that align with their goals—no overselling, just impactful outcomes.

## Palaemon Project

2 years 10 months

Software Engineer

June 2020 - March 2023 (2 years 10 months)

Project Manager

February 2021 - January 2023 (2 years)

## Konnektable Technologies Ltd.

2 years 11 months

Technical Manager

January 2022 - January 2023 (1 year 1 month)

## Software Engineer

March 2020 - January 2023 (2 years 11 months)

Athens, Attiki, Greece

## Information Technology Sales Consultant

January 2021 - January 2022 (1 year 1 month)

## EU/Commercial Project Manager

September 2020 - January 2022 (1 year 5 months)

Athens, Attiki, Greece

## NCSR "DEMOKRITOS"

### Software Engineer

July 2018 - November 2018 (5 months)

I joined the e-Government department of the research center in July 2018 as an Intern.

During my internship, I was leading the development of various projects, researching and developing tools and applications on Digital Signature analysis and verification in Portable Document Format (PDF) documents. Successes include the creation of a group of Python 3 Scripts responsible for decoding, verifying and analyzing the digital signatures of said files.

Later, these scripts were used in the creation of a web based OpenSSL Certificate Expiration Reminder Service, coded using Django.

Alongside the creation of these two projects, I designed and developed a script for monitoring and reporting the integrity of the Research Center's Document archival system's files and directories.

Last but not least, I developed the e-Gov office's website using Pelican.

## University of Piraeus

### Lab Tutor

October 2017 - January 2018 (4 months)

Piraeus

I perform lab exercises for the Web Technologies course, supervised by prof. Christos Douligieris. My main duty is to supervise lab students while performing the exercises and also teach the material needed for each topic in order for the exercise to be completed.

Topics Covered:

- HTML5
- CSS3
- Javascript (vanilla)
- PHP
- MySQL.

## Generation Y - International Interactive Agency

Junior Web Developer

July 2017 - September 2017 (3 months)

Athens

I was working at the backend development department, support section.

My main duties were to perform minor tasks on various e-shop and personal websites ranging from bugfixing, to changing text/images, to performing regular maintenance, to upgrading.

Successes include learning how to develop on the Rails platform, improving my workflow and learning to adapt to various challenges that come with managing large e-shop projects.

---

## Education

University of Piraeus

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Science · (2014 - 2018)

2nd High School of Argostoli

High School · (2011 - 2014)